TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: October 25, 2012
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for October 30, 2012 Meeting

MINUTES

September 13, 2011
October 11, 2011
October 25, 2011
August 7, 2012
September 18, 2012 — Executive Session
October 2, 2012 — Executive Session

7:30 pm — Beach Fire - Update

8:15 pm — Therisa Tringali Cook — Applicant for Fort Revere Restoration Committee

8:25 pm — Maxine Doliner Nash — Applicant for Fort Revere Restoration Committee

8:35 pm — Cecilia Dahl — Applicant for Fort Revere Restoration Committee

8:45 pm — Norbert J. Cebula — Applicant for Fort Revere Restoration Committee

8:55 pm - Gary Bloch — Applicant for the Fort Revere Restoration Committee
Marianne Glavin unable to attend meeting see e-mail

9:15 pm - Executive Session

a. To discuss strategy with respect to litigation if an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body and
the chair so declares

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Town Clerk — Resignation from Permanent Sewer Commission
2. Mary F. Campanelli — Permission to place bench at Hull Gut

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Notall items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



